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From: Daniel Morris <             tasou.co.uk>

Sent: 07 February 2025 14:17

To: Sofie Fieldsend

Subject: 1882 ST PANCRAS WAY - 2024/5796/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra

care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. 

Hi Sofia, 

As per the email below from our clients agent, please note the rent has been reduced  for the commercial units at 18-
20 St Pancras. We wanted to keep you informed of the marketing for the commercial space to demonstrate ongoing
efforts to let out the spaces.

Regards,

Daniel Morris

Director

Tasou Associates

Architects & Structural Engineers
4 Amwell Steet, London, EC1R 1UQ
              
                

Tasou Associates Limited is a company registered in England No. 08610468

The information contained in this message is confidential and may also be privileged. The disclosure,
copying or alteration is strictly prohibited. This message is intended for the addressee named above, if
you are not the addressee (or responsible for the delivery to the addressee) please notify the originator
immediately by return and destroy the original message. The originator does not guarantee the security
of this message and will not be responsible for any damages arising from any alteration by a third party.

From: Daniel Castle | LDG         ldg.co.uk>

Date: Thursday, 6 February 2025 at 13:07

To: James Demos                    >

Subject: Waterview House-18/20 St Pancras Way

Dear James 

Following our recent conversation I write to confirm that due to a lack of interest we are revising our

quoting terms as follows:

The building has now been renamed to Waterview House which we will now use 

Rents to be quoted 
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Ground Floor 2,465sqft  £85,000pax plus Vat (£34.48persqft )

First Floor       1,886sqft   £65,000pax plus Vat (£34.48persqft)

We hope that this revision will breath some new life into our marketing campaign and assist us in

securing tenants for the space

We will keep you updated of the impact

Regards

Daniel 
    

 
 

  

   
      

 
       

 

         
 

    

   

 

              

              
   

   

  

  

 53 Great Titchfield Street

London

W1W 7PJ

 

   

 

This message is intended for the addressee only. It may contain information of a confidential or legally privileged nature.You may not forward this message without permission from LDG 

management.If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and destroy the message immediately.

LDG Property Group Ltd is a Limited Company. Registration No.15273984. Registered Office: 2nd Floor 10-12 Bourlet Close, London, England, W1W  7BR 
 


